Purchasing Department

FAYETTE 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Ste 204
Fayetteville, GA 30214

! Phone: 770-305-5420

Create Your Story. www.fayettecountyga.gov

March 25, 2025

Subject: RFQ #2583-A: Public Defender Office Flooring
Addendum #1

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information for the above
referenced RFQ. You will need to consider this information when preparing your quote.

1. What type of material would you like to use to transition from the tile to the LVP? What
color? Standard transition. Matching the LVP.

2. What LVP thickness should the contractor quote, 6mil or 20 mil? 20 Mil Anvil plus 20
2357V

3. Should the contractor add trim between the base board and TVP? If you mean quarter
round, yes.

4. If quarter round molding is used, what color should the contractor use? Glass white.
5. Should the contractor paint the quarter round? Yes.

6. Do the baseboards require painting? They are already painted.

7. Please see the new floor plan mark-up.

Received by (Name): Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or
returned and not signed, responding individuals, companies or other organizations will still be
responsible for the requirements of this addendum and the specifications or changes herein.

The opening date for this RFQ has not changed. The opening time and date are Tuesday, April
29, 2025, at 3:00pm. Quotes must be received by the Purchasing Department at the address
above, Suite 204, at or before the opening date and time.

The deadline for inquiries has passed, so the Purchasing Department will not be able to accept
any additional questions after this time.



If you have questions, please contact Sherry White, Senior Contract Administrator at (770) 305-
5314, fax (770) 719-5544 or email at swhite@fayettecountyga.gov .

Sincerely,—— T
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///‘ -
Chief Procurement Officer

Ted L. Burgess
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